

Limerick Radio Club

Application for Membership

Name:

Address:

.....

.....

Call-Sign:

Phone:

E-Mail:

I AGREE TO ABIDE BY THE RULES OF THE CLUB (Copy available on request)

Signed: Date:

Proposed by: Call-Sign:

Seconded by: Call-Sign:

Please return the completed form to the Hon. Secretary at a Club Meeting.

FOR OFFICE USE

--

4. TRUSTEES

(a) The property and investments of the Club shall be vested in the three Trustees who shall deal with such property or investments as directed by Resolution of the Committee (of which an entry in the Minute Book shall be deemed sufficient evidence), but the Trustees shall have the right, if they, or a majority of them, consider it to be in the interests of the Club to summon a Special or Extraordinary General Meeting to consider and decide upon any proposal or resolution of a financial nature.

(b) The Trustees shall be indemnified against any liability and expense incurred by them by reason of their position as Trustees in so far as the assets of the Club may be deficient, by the members for the time being of the Club.

(c) While Trustees are not, by reason only of their office, members of the Committee, each Trustee shall be eligible for election to the Committee or to any position as an Officer of the Club, in the ordinary way.

(d) Each Trustee shall hold such office for a term of five years from the date of his election to be a Trustee provided he continues to be qualified as a full member of the Club, under the provision of these Rules. To ensure a desirable continuity and in order that all three Trustees may not have to be elected in the same year, the terms of office of the three Trustees shall be such that one will be replaced or re-elected at subsequent Annual General Meetings.

(e) On the death or resignation or disqualification of a Trustee, the vacancy shall be filled by election at the next following Annual General Meeting of the Club.

(f) Trustees shall be eligible for re-election.

5. OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE

(a) The business and affairs of the Club shall be under the management of a Committee consisting of the Chairman, Hon. Secretary, Hon. Treasurer and FOUR other Members of the Club, who shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting each year. At least five members of the Committee must be holders of current Irish (EI) Transmitting Licenses.

(b) Four Members of the Committee shall form a quorum.

(c) The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Club Committee and at General Meetings. In his absence a Chairman of the meeting shall be elected by the members present and entitled to vote at such meeting. In the event of a tie on any question the Chairman shall have a casting vote.

(d) Officers of the Club and Members of the Committee shall be eligible for re-election.

(e) The Hon. Secretary shall keep a correct record of all business transacted at Committee Meetings and General Meetings. He shall give at least three days notice of Committee Meetings and shall give notice of General Meetings

as required by these Rules. He shall keep a correct list of all Members of the Club.

(f) The Hon. Treasurer shall keep correct accounts of all cash receipts, subscriptions, etc and of all payments, disbursements etc of the Club. He shall prepare and submit Accounts for the past year at the Annual General Meeting.

(g) The Committee shall have the power to delegate any of its functions to a Sub-Committee and may appoint to such Sub-Committees any member or members of the Club. Such Sub-Committees shall not undertake any expenditure of any Club funds unless expressly authorized by the Club Committee and then only within the limitation of such authority.

6. CLUB YEAR

The Club Year shall commence on 1 January and end on 31 December.

7. ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

The Annual Subscription, which shall be payable in advance on 1 January in each year, shall be approved by the Members in General Committee.

8. GENERAL MEETINGS

(a) The Annual General Meeting of the Members shall be held not later than the last day of February in each year, at such place and time as the Committee may see fit to appoint. Ten members, of whom at least six shall be holders of current Irish (EI) Transmitting Licenses, shall form a quorum at the Annual General Meeting or at any Special or Extraordinary General Meeting which may be convened in accordance with the Rules of the Club.

(b) Only those Members whose annual subscription had been paid before 31 December preceding the date of the Annual General Meeting in respect of the year ending on that date shall be entitled to receive notice of, to attend at, or to vote at the Annual General Meeting, or at any Special or Extraordinary General Meeting of the Club.

(c) Notice of the Annual General Meeting shall be sent to all duly qualified members of the Club at the Member's last registered address, at least ten days before the date of such meeting.

9. SPECIAL OR EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS

(a) A Special or Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Club may be called at any time by the Committee and shall be called upon a requisition in writing, signed by two or more of the Trustees or upon a requisition signed by at least ten duly qualified members of the Club (at least six of whom must be holders of current Irish (EI) Transmitting Licenses), addressed to the Hon. Secretary of the Club and stating the object of the meeting. Upon receipt of such a requisition the Committee shall forthwith proceed to convene a General Meeting. At least seven days notice of such Special or Extraordinary General Meeting shall be sent to Members, specifying the place, date, hour and object of such Meeting and such Meeting shall not

discuss any business or vote on any question other than that specified in the requisition to the Committee.

(b) If within twenty-one days the Committee do not proceed to convene a General Meeting in accordance with the fore-going Rule the requisitionists may convene a General Meeting by giving at least seven days notice stating all particulars as aforesaid but such Meeting shall not discuss any business or vote on any question other than that specified in the requisition of the Committee.

(c) At any General Meeting, unless a poll is demanded by at least five members, a declaration by the Chairman that a resolution or an amendment has been carried, and an entry to that effect in the Minute Book shall be sufficient evidence of the fact.

10. AMENDMENT OF THESE RULES

Before any of these Rules can be altered, modified, amended or added to at least seven days notice in writing such proposed change must be sent by post to each Member, whose Annual Subscription has been paid in accordance with these Rules, to his last address as shown in the Club records. In order that such alteration, modification, amendment or addition is carried a majority of the Members present at the Annual or Extraordinary General Meeting and entitled to vote thereat, must vote for such alteration, modification, amendment or addition, and in such case the minority must be bound by the majority.